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From: Pater Bloch bt

To: “anthony_thompson@shawpittman com"@GATED nrcsmtp,

Date: Tue, Mar 30, 1999 7.47 AM

Subject: Re: HRI Filing 00 MR A @1 -3
Place: HEARINGDOCKET@OWFN_DO owt5_po 0 PMR 30 Al1:30

HRI's response to this Motion should be received by COB April 5
IT 1S SO ORDERED AC,

Peter B. Bloch
Presiding Officer

SERVED 90 5 0 w0

>>> New Mexico Environmental Law Center <nmeic@nets com> 03/29 6 41 PM >>>
TO. HRI Service List

Secy may serve this E-mail on the parties

FR. Johanna Matanich

Attached please find ENDAUM's and SRIC's motion to strike HRI's
responses. Service is also being sent via first class mail.



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

In the Matter of 9

HYDRO RESOURCES, INC.

Docket No.(s) 40-8968-ML

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing LB E-MAIL RE HRI RESPONSE...
have been served upon the following persons by U.S. mail, first class, except
as otherwise noted and in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR Sec. 2.712.

0ffice of Commission Appellate
Adjudication

U.S. vuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Administrative Judge

Thomas D. Murphy

Special Assistant

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Pane’
Mail Scop - T-3 F23

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washingion, DC 20555

John T. Hull, Esq.
Mitzi A. Young, Esq.
0ffice of the General Counsel
Mail Stop - 0-15 B18
U.5. Nuclear Regulatory Cummission
Washingten, OC 20555

Douglas Meiklejohn, Esq.

New Mexico Environmental Law Center
1405 Luisa Street, Suite 5

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Administrative Judge

Poter B. Bloch

Presiding Officer

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
Mail Stop - T-3 F23

U.3. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Administrative Judge
Robin Brett

U.S. Geological Survey
917 National Center
Reston, VA 20192

Diane Curran, Esq.
Harmon, Curran, Spielberg

& Eisenberg, L.L.P.
1726 M Street, NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036

Jep Hi1l, Esq.

Attorney for Hydro Resources, Inc.
Jep Hi1l & Associates

P.0. Box 2254

Aistin, TX 78768



Docket No. (s)40-8968-ML
LB E-MAIL RE HRI RESPONSE..

Herb Yazzie, Attorney General
Steven J. Bloxham, Esq.

Navajo Nation Department of Justice
P.0. Box 2010

Window Rock, AZ 86515

Mitchell
ENDAUM

P.0. Box 471
Crawnpoint, NM 87313

Capitan, President

Grace Sam
P.0. Box 85
Church Rock, NM 87311

Date: at Rockville, Md. this
30 day of March 1999

Wm. Paul

Chris Shuey

Southwest Research and Information
Center

P.0. Box 4524

Albuquerque, NM 87106

Robinson

Antnony J. Thompson, Esq.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, NW

Washington, DC 20037

Roderick Ventura

Samuel D. Gollis

DNA - People's Legal Services, Inc.
P.0. Box 306

Winaow Rock, AZ 86515
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0ffice of tﬁe ‘Secretary o% ‘the Comfiission



